
Message 

From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 
Mindala Wilcox 
3/26/2018 7:21:21 PM 
Phoebe Allen [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=psims] 
RE: Thursday 

Thanks, an Invite will be sent shortly. The Collaboration Meeting for this Thursday Is cancelled, fyL 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V( 31 o) 412-5 230 : F{ 310 l 412-5681 : rn_~'!.Llfg_~@_r,j_t_v.g_t\D.&L\'i_W.Qg_fj_,g_rn. 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Phoebe Allen 

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:05 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: Thursday 

Hi Mindy, 

Provided that he will be in the office, he is available from 8:30 am - 9:30 am. After which, he has a 
Collaboration meeting@ 10:00 am -12:00 pm a Murphy's Bowl meeting at 10:30 am -11:30 am 

Pfioe6e ..'A.!len, JHa:nagement; :4ssista:nt: City o_(higle1vood­
Econmnic & Conmnmity 'Devel~pnient LJ0part1nent 
P(annin[J 1Jivision: One )V. :Jv1andiester 'Boutevanl; 4'" :f{oor, Ingfo>vood; C'A. 9030I 

V (310) 412-5230 :f (310) 412-5681:_psims@cit-yl~fingfowooclorg 

From: Mindala Wilcox 

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:38 AM 

To: Phoebe Al I en <P.?.1-ff!_?_@~j_ty9_fi_D_g_L~w._9g_g_,_Qn_{> 
Subject: Thursday 

Hi Phoebe, 

When is Chris available on Thursday morning? Assume the Collaboration Meeting is cancelled. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 



PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 


